From:David Townsend

Sent:23 May 2017 17:42:09 +0100

To:Brian Gravenor

Subject:Added to case 17/00186/CARAVN - FW: Gravel Hill Shirrell Heath _
Attachments:17 May[EEBEgSunny Bank Gravel Hill.pdf, 16No i re Shirrell Heath Gypsy site.pd

Hi Brian

Julie Pinnock has received an email from the Clerk, Shedfield Parish Council. She would like you to reply
to the Clerk.

Thanks,

David

David Townsend

Team Leader Enforcement

01962 848371

From: Julie Pinnock

Sent: 22 May 2017 18:04

To: David Townsend

Subject: FW: Gravel Hill Shirrell Heath

David

This is the email from Shedfield PC. | probably didn’t send it to you in the end as | thought Brian would
_ reply. Can you ask him to let Shedfield PC know.



Thanks Julie
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CUSTOMER
SERVICE
EXCELLENCE

The Granient stsrdareJUlie Pinnock BA (HOI’]S) MTP MRTPI
Head of Development Management
Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street
Winchester, S023 9L.J
01962 848439

ipinnock@winchester.gov.uk

From: Planning & Projects Officer [mailto: shedfieldparishcouncil.org.uk]
Sent: 22 May 2017 14:44

To: Julie Pinnock; Brian Gravenor

Cc: Clir Roger Huxstep; Shedfield Parish Council; Cllr Victoria Weston

Subject: FW: Gravel Hill Shirrell Heath

Dear Julie and Brian

Could you advise please whether there has been a site visit. Shedfield Parish Council would be grateful
for an update.

Kind regards



Planning and Projects Officer

Shedfield Parish Office, Upper Church Road, Shedfield, Southampton, Hampshire 5032 21B

Tel: 01329 830060

|
% Email: _@sheéﬁe%dparishcounci!.org.uk

Working Hours 10.30 - 14.30 Monday and 12.00 - 16.30 Wednesday

From: Planning & Projects Officer [m_aﬁg-@shedﬁeldpar%shcounc%%.orgﬁukj

Sent: 10 May 2017 15:30
To: 'jpinnock@winchester.gov.uk’ <jpinnock@winchester. ov.uk>
Subject: Grave! Hill Shirrell Heath

Dear Julie

Please see attached correspondence from- received by Shedfield Parish Council.

Following receipt of the previous correspondence on 16 November 2016, Vicki Weston advised that she
had asked enforcements to look into the site.

There is no address on the letter in order for us to respond and | do not appear to have received any
follow up from enforcements.

Could you advise please?




Kind regards

Planning and Projects Officer

Shedfield Parish Office, Upper Church Road, Shedfield, Southampton, Hampshire SO32 2B

Tel: 01329 830060

Email:—@shedﬂeidparishcouncii.org.ék

Working Hours 10.30 — 14.30 Monday and 12.00 — 16.30 Wednesday




